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May 14, 2021 
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ITB 20-0043 
Barnes Elementary Window Replacement- Phase 2 

 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 
 
This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other areas not changed or 
otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the 
ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. 
Failure to do so may result in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing. 
 
This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer. 
 

The closing date IS UNCHANGED:  
May 18, 2021 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 

CHANGES: 
1) Smoked privacy glass matching existing shall be used for all bathroom windows. 

 
CLARIFICATIONS:  
Question: When does summer break start? 
Answer: June 24, 2021. 
 
Question: Will the abatement contractor the District separately contracts with cut out the wood frames of the existing 
windows or just remove the glass? 
Answer: The District’s abatement contractor will remove both the glass and the wood frames. The Contractor awarded 
under this ITB is responsible for securing all window openings with plywood immediately after the District’s abatement 
contractor removes the old windows. 
 
Question: Does the District require School Guard glass to be used? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Can the Contractor’s workers drive vehicles around to the back of the building? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Can the Contractor’s workers drive around to the back of the building? 
Answer: Yes and will also be able to stage under the covered play area if desired. 
 
Question: Will fencing be required around the work areas? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Will smoked windows be required in the bathrooms? 
Answer: Yes, see CHANGES 1) above for details. 


